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RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

I-66 EASTBOUND WIDENING INSIDE THE BELTWAY 

VDOT PROJECT 0066-96A-417 

DECEMBER 16, 2016 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1) General: Which outside agencies have reviewing authority and which of those are committed 

to a 21-day review?  

VDOT Response:  Stakeholders will be providing reviews for the project.  Any specific 

requirements relative to stakeholder reviews will be clarified in the RFP. It is VDOT’s intent 

that all will be committed to the 21-day review period. 

 

2) Section 2.2 Offeror’s Scope of Work: What is the ITS scope of work for this project; will the 

scope include ramp metering, cameras, etc. that are not related to tolls?  

VDOT Response: The RFQ Addendum #1 includes ITS in the scope of work.  The Department 

is currently in the process of developing information relative to the scope of ITS work which 

will be provided in the RFP. 

 

3) Section 2.2. Offeror’s Scope of Work: Are there any utility relocations as part of this Project?  

a. If yes, which utilities are to be relocated?  

b. What are the DB Team’s responsibilities in regard to utility relocations?  

VDOT Response: The utility relocations will be the responsibility of the Design-Builder.  

Further information relative to utilities will be provided in the RFP. 

 

4) Section 2.2. Offeror’s Scope of Work: Are the westbound noise barriers shown on the RFQ 

plans part of this project’s scope? They do not seem to be mentioned elsewhere in the RFQ.  

VDOT Response: Noise impacts were analyzed in both directions of I-66 as part of the NEPA 

process.  Review the EA document provided in the RFQ information Package for further 

detail.   

 

The Scope of the project will include noise barriers on the westbound side of the project and 

will be included as part of the RFP.  This is clarified in RFQ Addendum #1.   

 

5) Section 2.2 Offeror’s Scope of Work: What are the DB Team’s responsibilities in regard to 

ROW/easement acquisitions?  

VDOT Response: The ROW and easement acquisition requirements will be further defined in 

the RFP. 

 

6) Section. 5.2.2 SOQ Formatting: Can 10 point font be used in the Organizational Chart?  

VDOT Response: No, font on the organizational chart shall be Times New Roman with a font 

of 12-point.  RFQ Section 5.2.2 allows for the organizational chart to be submitted on 11”X 

17” paper, folded to 8.5”x 11”. 

 


